
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Nyasha <nyasha@formlondon.co.uk>  
Date: 19/04/2023 08:53 (GMT+00:00)  
To: Valeria Pensabene <valeria@venatoruk.com>  
Cc: "John Cox (Form LONDON)" <john@formlondon.co.uk>  
Subject: Re: Structural statement  
 
Hi Valeria 
 
Please find attached the requested structural statement with  
accompanying as built drawings that go together with the statement. 
 
If you have any queries do not hesitate to call or email back 
 
Regards, 
 
Nyasha 
 
 
--  
for and on behalf of 
 
FORM LONDON LIMITED 
 
+44 0207 284 2613 | Registered no:08063478 | VAT no:165 2534 12 
 
 
Please note that I am currently working remotely. My preferred method of contact is email / Zoom / 
MicrsoftTeams / Whatsapp. 
If you wish to contact me please email your preferred method of communication and we will provide 
you with our contact details 
 
 
This e-mail is private and confidential and should only be read by the intended recipients. This e-mail 
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. You should 
not disclose the contents to any other person. 
 
Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender except where specifically 
stated to be the view of the company. 
 
Please check this e-mail for computer viruses. The sender does not accept any responsibility for any 
damage arising from this e-mail. 
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